Hippokrates 2 Program

Minutes of the First Meeting of the Project Partners

Seville, March 27-28, 2003

I Seminar: Juvenile Violence

- 1. Meeting venue
- 2. Participants
- 3. Goals and objectives
- 4. Presentation of the program
- 5. Commitments
- 6. Seminar:

Contents
Minutes
Leisure Time
Evaluation and possible improvements

1. Meeting venue:

Faculty of Medicine, *Virgen de la Macarena* University Hospital and Clinic, Seville, Spain.

2. Participants: Hippokrates 2 Project Partners

Sweden:

Per Horneij (Deputy Headmaster of Sofielundsskolan. Malmö) Sofielundsskolan and Stenkulaskolan, City District of Södra Innerstaden, City of Malmö

England:

Sue Corbett (Operational Manager of Youth Offending Team. Bedfordshire) Bedfordshire Youth Offending Service

Italy:

Ana María Traversa (Valle d'Aosta, Health and Social Policy Department, Valle D'Aosta, Italy)

Estonia:

Tiina Käsi (School Management Unit, Department of Education, Tallin) Tallin City Government, Department of Education.

Portugal:

F. Xavier Pina Prata. Full Professor, University of Lisbon. Director of the Masters program at the Autonomous University of Lisbon.

Francisco Ortega Beviá (University of Seville, Head of the Psychiatric Day Patient

Unit at the Virgen de la Macarena University Hospital and Clinic.

Alicante, Spain.

Family Services Unit (FSU) of the Alicante Provincial Government.

Elena Compañ Poveda Rafael Garberí Pedrós Josep Moreno i Marín Inmaculada Garay Reyes Rosa María Ortega Ruiz

Provincial Government (Office of the President)

Helena Crenier (interpreter, member-partner relations)

Timoneda Association of Alicante (12 secondary school professors from the province of Alicante)

3. Goals and objectives:

- To hold the first meeting of Hippokrates 2 project partners, with Seville's contribution of the Seminar on Juvenile Violence.
- Reunion of the Hippokrates 1 participants included in the European Program.
- Introduction of the new partners: Italy, Seville and Portugal.
- Information about the activities that will be carried out as part of Hippokrates 2 and the time frame for their realization.

4. Presentation of the Program

- Each participant is given a registration folder which includes personalized proof of participation, a schedule of the activities that will be carried out, and the program for the first seminar.
- A computerized version of the program is also available in Power Point format. This version presents an outline of all activities and their general and specific goals and objectives.
- Portugal agrees to participate in the Guide for Case Follow-Up.
- Italy agrees to host the Second Seminar scheduled for September.
- Estonia and England agree to contribute a comparative study of the preventative and/or intervention techniques that were presented the previous year by each participating country. These two partners will work together on this project.
- Notification is given of the date of the next meeting.

5. Commitments

Portugal commits to participating in the Didactic Guide on Case Study of Juvenile Violence, and June is set as the deadline for delivering cases to be included in the Guide.

6. Seminar

Over one hundred participants from the fields of health care, education and social services are in attendance.

Participation is accredited by means of an official diploma from the Alicante Provincial Government.

Leisure Time:

A free time committee led by collaborators from the Psychiatric Day Patients' Unit of the *Virgen de la Macarena* University Hospital and Clinic, members of the Timoneda Association, and of the Family Services Unit took on the responsibility of providing participants with a map of Seville and information about sights worth seeing and activities of interest to visitors to the city. This effort made it possible for participants to take better advantage of the free time that was built into the schedule of activities.

On the evening of March 27, the Tourism Council sponsored a dinner for all project partners.

Evaluation and possible improvements:

At the end of the Seminar, participants were asked to fill out a questionnaire designed by the project's external evaluator.

Report on Seminar I activities:

Thursday, March 27, 2003

The European partners are welcomed by the Spanish partners. Francisco Ortega Beviá, head of the Psychiatric Day Patients' Unit of the *Virgen de la Macarena* University Hospital and Clinic in Seville, offers partners a tour of the hospital and introduces the members of his team.

At 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, March 27, the seminar materials are distributed to participants. Materials include a written summary in both Spanish and English of the sessions the participants will be attending.

The meetings are officially inaugurated at 5:30 p.m..

Afternoon session, March 27:

Carmen Belinchon, Director-General of Juvenile Reform Programs, moderates the panel presentations on **Juvenile Violence. The Legal Framework**. The session begins at 6:00 p.m..

Demetrio Sanz, Chief Inspector of the GRUME, Andalusian Regional Police, gives his paper entitled **The Police**. Professor José Martín Osto, Professor of Procedural Law, speaks on **The Legal Framework**. The presentation entitled **Institutional Resources for Protection and Reform** is given by María J. Cuadrado, from the La Jara Center and the Diagrama Foundation, Reyes Ruiz García, from the Los Alcores Center and Diagrama Foundation, and María Salas Ibaseta, from the Villa Elvira Shelter and the Peace and Well-Being Association.

Each presentation is followed by a seminar, after which all members reunite in the auditorium to present the conclusions reached by their respective working group.

Morning session, March 28th:

This session focuses on **Juvenile Violence in the Family**, moderated by F. Xavier Pina Prata, Professor at the University of Lisbon and Director of the Masters in Family Therapy offered at the same university.

Elisa Perez de Ayala Moreno de Santamaría, a social worker and family therapist, and professor in the Family Therapy Masters Program, speaks on **The Family and Juvenile Violence**. The presentation on **Disfunctionality** is led by Celia Sales, Family Therapist, psychologist and adjunct to the President of the Portuguese Association of Family Therapy. Amelia Ferrero, Family Therapist, Psychologist and professor in the Masters on Family Therapy, speaks on **Resistance and Failure**.

Each presentation is followed by a seminar after which all members reunite in the auditorium to present their working group's conclusions.

Afternoon session. March 28th

The afternoon session focuses on **Juvenile Violence at School** and is moderated by Elena Compañ Poveda, European Masters in Family Therapy, anthropologist, Alicante Family Services Unit, and person responsible for the coordination and development of the Hippokrates Program.

Rafael Garberí Pedrós, psychiatrist and European Master in Family and Systems Therapy of the Family Services Unit, speaks on the topic of **Prophecies**. Reyes Lozano, family therapist and psychologist and Epoe therapist, speaks on **Violence at School**, while **Mediation in Schools** is the topic of the speech given by Rafaela Caballero, child psychiatrist and professor of Psychiatry.

Each presentation is followed by a seminar, after which all members reunite in the auditorium to present their working group's conclusions. A written summary of the group's work is also provided.